Brandie Dalton

From: Brandie Dalton

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:01 PM

To: findthepattern@icioud.com; Glenn Baly

Subject: Baxter Road Townhomes

Attachments: 7252p-SDR3-SITE.pdf; 7252p-SDR2-XCOND.pdf; 083W14BC.pdf; Parcel
Map (1).pdf

| am emailing you to inform the South Gateway Neighborhood Association that we are proposing a
development within your Neighborhood. The proposal is for a 12-unit townhome development located
at 1250 Baxter Road SE (083W14BC/Tax Lot 5400). The development consists of three buildings that
will all be 3-stories in height, along with 24 vehicle parking spaces. See attached site plans.

There are 10 trees located throughout the site with 3 trees proposed for removal. There are no
significant trees located on the subject property. See attached tree plans.

If you have any comments or question please let me know.
Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13" Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227
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ParcelID: R75448
1250 Baxter Rd SE
Salem, OR 97306

This map/plat is being furnished as an aid in locating the herein described land in
relation to adjoining streets, natural boundaries and other land, and is not a survey
of the land depicted. Except to the extent a policy of title insurance is expressly

modified by endorsement, if any, the company does not insure dimensions,
distances, location of easements, acreage or other matters shown thereon.




